&

NINTH JUDICIAL COMMITTEE

Box 70, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605-0070
Tele: (914) 997-8105 / Fax: (914) 684-6554

FAX COVER SHEET

6/17/92 l :25 p.m.

DATE TIME

Associated Press
ATT: Kim Mills

TO:
202-828-9699 (tele: 202-828-9674)
FAX NUMBER:
' 2
This fax consists of a total of pages, including this
cover sheet. If you do not receive the indicated number of

pages, or if there is a question as to the transmittal, please
call (914) 997-8105.

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
FROM:

MESSAGE:
Dear Ms. Mills:

Enclosed is a copy of the "Intelligencer" page from the June 22nd

issue of New York magazine (p. 7). We hope the lead piece, "The
Case of the Missing Cases", whets your interest since it is

extracted from the critique we submitted to the Senate Judiciary
Committee-~a copy of which was passed on to you by Jim Rowley.

Based upon the documentary evidence our critique presents, we
have called upon the ABA and City Bar to retract their favorable
ratings of Mr. O'Rourke and have urged the Senate leadership to
halt all pending judicial confirmations.

We trust that the significance of this story is evident to you.
However, if you are not interested in following it up, we would

appreciate your prompt return of our materials so that we can
make them available to other news media.
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Thank you.




